# Jessica Nakhoul

Senior Java Software Engineer +9613100377 ·jessica.nakhoul1@hotmail.com Beirut, Lebanon

## Summary

Professional, highly skilled and reliable senior software developer with over 8 years of experience in designing, developing, testing and monitoring Java web-based software applications as well as maintaining the system throughout its lifecycle.

Proficient in interacting with the client, understanding their requirements and needs, to complete projects in a timely and efficient manner while ensuring optimum client satisfaction.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### March 2014 - Present: Moscanet S.A.L - Lebanon

Senior Java Software Engineer

- Design, build and maintain web-based software application
- Maintain and upgrade company's CRM system.
- Use debugging skills to improve the quality of code and improve application performance
- Responsible for debugging and resolving technical issues
- Manage large data databases
- Expert in database development objects like procedures, functions, triggers
- Develop workflow systems for outsource companies.
- Worked on and supports automated builds and deployments in the public AWS environment,

### June 2013-March 2014: Equatech

Software Engineer

- Development under the advanced framework for our GS1 certified solution which is used by large industrial accounts in Europe and which is specific to the field of mass distribution
- Development of screens as part of a project for Swiss customers.
- Rapid assumption of responsibility for one of our flagship products which is "Excel Publishing", considered the most important service for our customers

## August 2012-September 2012: BLC Bank(Training)

- Networking and Telecommunication department

## August 2011-September 2011: Ericson (Training)

- IP,BB, CORE Domain
- Media and Application Competence Domain (CBA)
- Business Support Systems (BSS)
- Radio Access Network Domain (RAN)

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

# Lebanese university-Faculty of Engineering II (Roumieh)

Bachelor in Electrical and Computer Engineering (graduated: June 2013)

## Ecole secondaire des filles de la charite (2007)

Lebanese Baccalaureate - SG - French Section

## **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

- Strong programming skills in:
  - o Java, JavaScript, HTML, JSP, CSS, API, VueJS, SOA/Web Services, XML, JQuery, JSF, ANT, Maven,
  - o SQL server, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle
  - o AWS
  - o Docker, GitHub
  - o C++, C#, Vb.net
  - Web Application Frameworks (MVC, Struts, Spring)
- Familiar with Eagle, Mat lab, Assembly
- Strong analytical, problem-solving skills/debugging ability.
- Strong communication skills, both oral and written.
- Possesses excellent planning, designing and implementation skills.
- Ability to handle multiple tasks and work individually or within a group.
- Documentation.
- Client servicing.
- End user support.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

English, Arabic and French

#### **INTERESTS**

Technology, swimming

Reference available upon Request.